
Executive Committee Meeting 
Friday, February 5, 2016▪ 12 p.m. ▪ WPWIB Office 

AGENDA  

Welcome/Call Executive Committee Meeting to Order…………………………..Amanda Witt 

Executive Committee Roll Call…………………………………………....………….Rhonda Hodges 

� Amanda Witt – President  
� Adam Wright – Vice President, Audit Chair 
� Rhonda Hodges – Secretary 
� John Parkinson – Treasurer 
� Dick Ephgrave, Chair, Youth Committee 

� Robbin Hall – Chair, Program 
� Tiffani Underwood – Chair, Marketing 
� David Stone – Chair, Governance  
� Debra Buchanan – CLEO, Vice Chair 
� Jim Daniel – Immediate Past President 

Page Numbers 

Agenda     1

Action Items – Consideration of the following: (Amanda Witt) 
Approval of Executive Committee Minutes from December 4, 2015     2-6      

Action Items From Narrative – Consideration of the following: (Amanda Witt) 

1. Financial Statements for October 2015 and November 2015  7-14 

2. Carryover Funding Uses 15-16 

3. Financial Policy (Neighborhood Assistance Program Tax Credits)      17 

4. Transitional Jobs Policy 18-19 

5. Youth Services Policy (Youth Program Elements Requirements)      20 

6. NEG OJT Percentage      20 

7. RFP Process      21 

8. Bylaws      21 

Updates (Amanda Witt) 
• Local Monitoring Summary Report  22 
• Program Stats through December 2015 (Real Time and Predictive) 23-30 
• Job Driven NEG Initiative

Committee Reports 
• Chairman (Amanda Witt) • Program Planning (Robbin Hall)
• CLEO (Debra Buchanan) • Finance (John Parkinson)
• Youth Committee (Dick Ephgrave) • Governance (David Stone)
• Marketing (Tiffani Underwood) • Executive Director (Lisa Fultz)
• Audit (Adam Wright)

Old Business 
New Business 
Adjourn



Executive	 Committee	
Meeting	December	4,	2015	

WPWIB	Office	

	DRAFT	 MINUTES		

PRESENT:	Amanda	Witt,	Adam	Wright,	Rhonda	Hodges,	Dick	Ephgrave,	 John	Parkinson,	Robbin	Hall,	
Jim	Daniel	

ABSENT:		Brenda	Bowman,	 David	Stone,	Tiffani	Underwood	

		STAFF:	Lisa	Fultz,	Philip	Wenkstern	

GUESTS:	Kenneth	Gathers	-	ResCare	

PRESIDING:	Amanda	Witt	

Amanda	Witt	 called	 the	meeting	 to	 order.	 Rhonda	Hodges	 called	 the	 roll.			Quorum	was	 confirmed	
for	 the	meeting.				

Ms.	 Witt	 asked	 the	 Committee	 to	 consider	 the	 minutes	 from	 the	 September	 16,	 2015,	 Executive	
Committee	 meeting.	 	 John	Parkinson	 provided	 a	motion	 to	 approve	 the	minutes	 as	 presented.	 	 Dick	
Ephgrave	seconded	 the	motion.		 The	motion	carried	unanimously.				

The	 Execut ive 	 Committee 	 cons idered 	 the 	 following	 action	 items	 as	 recommendations	 from	 the	
Program	Planning	and	Development	Committee:		

1. Financial	Statements	for	August	2015	and	September	2015	–	Ms.	Fultz	provided	an	overview	of
the	financial	statements	and	shared	that	the	Board	will	have	approximately	$830,000	in	carryover
funding	that	will	need	to	be	spent	ideally	by	June	30,	2016,	or	it	will	be	subject	to	the	40%	training
requirement	set	by	the	state’s	policy.		Ms.	Fultz	shared	that	ResCare	was	caught	up	on
reimbursement	requests	at	this	time	and	thanked	Kenneth	Gathers	for	his	progress	on	that
outstanding	items.		After	discussion,	which	included	convening	a	group	of	board	members	to
identify	uses	for	consideration	by	the	full	board,	Mr.	Ephgrave	provided	a	motion	to	accept	the
August	and	September	2015	financial	statements	as	presented.		The	motion	carried	unanimously.

2. WPWIB’s	990	for	Year	Ending	June	30,	2015	–	Mr.	Parkinson	presented	the	990	as	prepared	by
Mallard	and	Mallard,	CPAs	and	shared	that	Tracy	Tilley	presented	the	990	with	the	Finance
Committee	during	its	last	meeting.		After	discussion,	Mr.	Ephgrave	provided	a	motion	to	accept
the	990	as	presented,	and	Ms.	Hodges	seconded	the	motion.		The	motion	carried	unanimously.

Items	3	-8	were	considered	collectively	as	recommendations	from	the	Program	Planning	and	
Development	Committee:	
3. Adult/DW	Employment	Verification,	Follow-Up	Services	and	Performance	Accountability	 Policy	–

Recommendation	provided	was	to	update	the	follow-up	procedures	to	be	in	compliance	with	
WIOA,	embrace	our	customers’	needs	and	incorporate	our	goal	of	becoming	a	Certified	Work	
Ready	Community.	

Executive Committee Meeting, February 5, 2016
Page 2 of 30



4. Incumbent	Worker	Policy	-	Recommendation	provided	was	to	rescind	the	previous	policy	and
accept	updated	policy	which	is	in	compliance	with	WIOA	and	consistent	with	the	 new	state
policy,	effective	October	1,	2015,	 Incumbent	Worker	Policy	#15-00,	which	gives	us	the	flexibility
to	provide	up	to	90%	reimbursement	for	training	for	small	businesses,	defined	as	those	with	50	or
less	employees	and	removes	the	requirement	for	lay-off	aversion	which	has	deterred	employers
from	participation	in	the	old	policy	(http://www.elevatevirginia.org/wp-content/
uploads/2014/04/VBWD-Policy-15-00-Incumbent-Worker-Training-002Signed.pdf).

Below	is	the	funding	scale	directly	from	the	state	policy:	

The	non-Federal	share	shall	not	be	less	than—	
i. 10	percent	of	the	cost,	for	employers	with	not	more	than	50	employees
ii. 25	percent	of	the	cost,	for	employers	with	more	than	50	employees	but	not	more
than	100	employees;	and	
iii. 50	percent	of	the	cost,	for	employers	with	more	than	100	employees

5. On	the	Job	Training	Policy	-	Recommended	changes	to	OJT	Policy	are	to	provide	more
opportunities	to	add/increase	the	number	of	participating	employers	to	the	OJT	programs.
The	changes	were	being	recommended	to	remain	consistent	with	the	descriptive
information	found	in	the	TEGL	4-10.

http://wdr.doleta.gov/directives/attach/TEGL/TEGL04-10acc.pdf

The	following	changes	were	recommended	to	include	part	time,	permanent	jobs	as	allowable	
under	WIOA	and	includes	any	references	to	such	in	the	worksite	agreement:	

o Page	2	–	(Employer	Eligibility	#6),	the	word	“continued”	has	been	replaced	with
“permanent”;	

o Page	2	–	(Process	#2),	the	term	“full-time	regular”	has	been	changed	to	“permanent”.

6. Youth	Services	Policy	–	Recommended	changes	provide	a	breakdown	between	In	and	Out	of
school	Youth	eligibility	requirements.	 Income	for	Out	of	School	Youth	is	not	required	to	be
verified	unless	the	participant	falls	under	barrier	III	or	VIII	as	listed	below:

III. A	recipient	of	a	secondary	school	diploma	or	its	recognized	equivalent	who	is
low	income	individual	and	is	basic	skills	deficient	or	an	English	language	learner.	

Or	

VIII. A	low	income	individual	who	required	additional	assistance	to	enter
or	complete	and	educational	program	or	to	secure	or	hold	employment.	

7. Self-Sufficiency	Policy	–	Recommendation	provided	was	to	adjust	the	WPWIB’s	self-sufficiency
threshold	from	130%	($15,301	for	a	family	of	1	or	$7.35/hour	at	full	time)	to	150%	of	the	poverty
level	($17,655	for	a	family	of	1	or	$8.48/hour	at	full	time)	until	a	more	updated	data	analysis	can
be	conducted	for	our	region.	Note:	 Current	poverty	level	is	$11,770	for	family	of	1	or	$5.65/hour
at	full	time).

8. Declaration	of	Limited	Adult	Funding	and	Priority	of	Service	Policy	–	Recommendations	were	to
take	advantage	of	provisions	under	WIOA	to	broaden	our	jobseeker	customer	base	to	apply
priority	of	service	with	at	least	51%	of	Adult	funding	used	for	customers	enrolled	who	meet	the
definition	of	hardest	to	serve	which	is	those	who	are	recipients	of	public	assistance,	other	low

Executive Committee Meeting, February 5, 2016
Page 3 of 30



income	individuals	(poverty	level	or	70%	LLSIL)	and	individuals	who	are	basic	skills	deficient	for	
receipt	of	career	and	training	services:	

1. First	priority	will	be	provided	to	recipients	of	public	assistance	and	other	 low-	income
individuals	 in	 the	 local	 area	 who	 are	 covered	 persons	 with	 respect	 to	 veterans’
priority;

2. Second	priority	will	be	provided	to	recipients	of	public	assistance	and	 other	low
income	individuals	in	the	local	area;

3. Third	priority	will	be	covered	persons	(these	would	be	covered	persons	not	 considered	to
be	recipients	of	public	assistance	or	low-income)	who	are	basic	skills	deficient	(English

reading,	writing,	or	 math	skills	at	or	below	the	8th	grade	on	a	generally	accepted
standardized	 test);

4. Individuals	who	are	not	self-sufficient,	as	defined	by	the	WPWIB’s	self-sufficiency
policy;

5. Fifth	priority	will	be	covered	persons	not	 considered	to	be	recipients	of	public	assistance
or	low-income	who	may	include	 one	of	 the	following	categories	as	approved	by	the
WPWIB	which	is	 specific	to	this	region	and	not	required	by	the	state;
o Individuals	who	are	high	school	drop-outs
o Individuals	who	are	felons
o Individuals	who	are	long-term	unemployed	(unemployed	15	of	the	 last	 26	weeks)
o Individuals	who	have	limited	English-Speaking	Skills
o Individuals	who	require	training	to	meet	in-demand	occupational	skills	in	compliance	with

the	WPWIB’s	Development	and	Use	of	Demand-Driven	and	High	Growth	Occupation	and
Demand	Skills	Listing		Policies.

o Individuals	who	have	a	disability	who	meet	the	general	income	requirements	for
participation	under	WIOA	programs,	even	though	their	family	income	does	not	meet	that
requirement	(family	income	is	excluded	in	this	calculation).

9. Focus	Enrollments	on	Out	of	School	Youth	Due	to	75/25	Funding	Ratio	–	Recommendation
provided	was	to	approve	the	contracted	provider's	request	to	focus	enrollments	on	Out	of	School
Youth	participants	and	cease	In	School	Enrollments	as	WIOA	requires	75%	of	Youth	funding	to	be
spend	on	Out	of	School	Youth.		All	ISY	outstanding	enrollment	targets	will	be	added	to	the	OSY
enrollment	targets.

After	discussion	of	items	3-9	above,	Robbin	Hall	provided	a	motion	to	approve,	and	Dick	Ephgrave
seconded	the	motion.		The	motion	carried	unanimously.

10. Ride	Solutions	Grant	Renewal	-	The	Executive	Committee	considered	a	proposal	to	apply	again
for	the	Ride	Solutions	grant	to	promote	ride	sharing	in	the	region	with	a	guaranteed	ride	home	for
participators.		Due	to	the	positive	feedback	from	employers	and	exceeding	the	regional	target	of
60	registrants	on	the	www.ridesolutions.org	website	after	only	one	employer	event,	staff
recommended	that	the	Committee	consider	matching	an	additional	$5,000,	which	is	a	total
annual	match	of	$15,000	for	PY	2016.		Funding	received	through	this	grant	is	intended	to	be	used
to	help	keep	business	services	and	admin	funding	level	and	reduce	the	drawdown	against	the
Adult	and	Dislocated	Worker	allocation	which	must	meet	the	40%	spending	requirement	on
training	activities	including	carryover	funding	beginning	July	1,	2016.		Adam	Wright	provided	a
motion	to	approve	renewing	the	Ride	Solutions	grant	with	a	total	WPWIB	match	of	$15,000.
Robbin	Hall	seconded	the	motion.		Amanda	Witt	abstained.		The	motion	carried.

Performance	reports	from	the	state	for	the	first	quarter	were	provided	which	indicated	that	the	Dislocated	
Worker	Employment	and	Credential	Rate	were	not	meeting	the	target	of	67%.			After	discussion,	

Executive Committee Meeting, February 5, 2016
Page 4 of 30



Committee	members	agreed	that	the	1	of	3	participants	in	the	measure	after	the	first	quarter	were	not	
concerning	at	this	point.		Lisa	Fultz	shared	that	contracted	providers	and	WIB	staff	are	verifying	that	case	
closure	data	entry	is	being	verified	for	accuracy	so	that	we	do	not	have	participants	who	receive	a	
credential	and	employment	who	are	reflected	as	negative	performance	due	to	data	entry	errors.	

Program	Stats	were	presented	to	the	Executive	Committee	for	review.		Ms.	Fultz	shared	that	enrollments	
have	increased	since	ResCare	has	experienced	a	change	in	management,	and	the	trend	is	positive.			

Ms.	Fultz	provided	an	update	for	the	NEG	performance.		She	reported	that	since	getting	staff	in	place	on	
the	initiative	for	both	community	colleges	was	delayed,	enrollments	are	off	to	a	slow	start.		She	shared	that	
the	more	concerning	issue	is	that	we	have	not	received	communication	or	reimbursement	requests	from	
the	management	assigned	to	the	program;	however,	Dr.	Scism	was	planning	to	meet	with	her	to	discuss	the	
grant	upon	his	return	to	town.		She	shared	several	new	outreach	strategies	that	are	being	tested	as	it	has	
been	difficult	to	reach	the	dislocated	worker	population.	

No	committee	reports	were	provided.	

Old	Business	–	No	old	business	was	discussed.	

New	Business	
• Ms.	Fultz	shared	that	ResCare	has	asked	permission	to	hire	a	part	time	case	manager	who	would

be	trained	and	positioned	to	move	to	full	time	status	should	they	have	any	transition.				The	
Committee	considered	a	recommendation	to	provide	up	to	$15,000	from	unobligated	funds	to	
ensure	adequate	staff	to	provide	services	to	customers.		Jim	Daniel	provided	a	motion	to	approve	
up	to	$15,	000	from	unobligated	funding	to	support	a	part	time	position	for	ResCare.		Ms.	Hall	
seconded	the	motion.		The	motion	carried	unanimously.			

• Ms.	Witt	shared	some	of	the	employer	ramp	ups	including	the	Results	expansion.		Several
partners	in	the	community	are	assisting	with	the	project	including	the	Martinsville-Henry	County
Chamber	of	Commerce	who	has	been	heavily	involved.

• Ms.	Hodges	asked	if	we	had	received	any	updates	on	the	Miller	Coors	closing.		Ms.	Fultz	reported
that	she	had	not	received	any	updates	lately;	however,	she	would	check	in	with	the	North	Carolina
workforce	connections.

Mr.	Wright	made	a	motion	 to	adjourn.	 	Mr.	 Parkinson	 seconded	 the	motion.	 	 The	motion	was	approved	
unanimously.		The	meeting	was	adjourned	at	1:15	p.m.	

Executive Committee Meeting, February 5, 2016
Page 5 of 30



Narrative	for	Action	Items	for	Executive	Committee	February	5,	2016	

Items	1-3:		Unanimous	recommendation	from	Finance	Committee	(January	27,	2016,	meeting) 

and Item 3 has also been vetted by Program Planning and Development:	

1. Financial	Statements	for	October	2015	and	November	2015

The	Finance	Committee	met	January	27,	2016,	and	the	financial	statements	for	October 
and	November	were	presented	by	Tracy	Tilley	of	Mallard	and	Mallard,	CPAs.	Based	on 
current	trends,	Ms.	Tilley	estimated	that	we	would	have	$660,000	in	carryover	funding 
remaining	at	the	end	of	the	program	year.  The Finance Committee directed the 
Executive Director to have ResCare increase staffing by at least 2 to 3 positions so that 
they could meet employer needs with the understanding that it may cause them to 
exceed the budget line (not total budget); however, due to their vacancies during the 
program year, it is not likely for them to exceed their total budget.

Executive Committee Meeting, February 5, 2016
Page 6 of 30



Executive Committee Meeting, February 5, 2016
Page 7 of 30



Executive Committee Meeting, February 5, 2016
Page 8 of 30



Executive Committee Meeting, February 5, 2016
Page 9 of 30



Executive Committee Meeting, February 5, 2016
Page 10 of 30



Executive Committee Meeting, February 5, 2016
Page 11 of 30



Executive Committee Meeting, February 5, 2016
Page 12 of 30



Executive Committee Meeting, February 5, 2016
Page 13 of 30



Executive Committee Meeting, February 5, 2016
Page 14 of 30



2. Uses	for	Carryover	Funding

Table	with	recommended	uses	is	immediately	following	this	narrative.	

Executive Committee Meeting, February 5, 2016
Page 15 of 30



Item Cost Duration/Comments Funding	Stream
Danville	Transit	Ad	&	
Design 	$									590.00	 3	months Adult,	DW
Danville	Movie	Theater	
Ad 	$					4,547.00	 6	months Adult,	DW,	Youth
Pandora	Radio	Ad	&	
Design 	$					7,168.00	 2	months Adult,	DW,	Youth
DW	Pop-up 	$									300.00	 DW
Adult	Pop-up 	$									300.00	 Adult
Youth	on	the	Move	Logo 	$									600.00	 Youth
OJT	Marketing	Slick 	$					2,000.00	 Adult,	DW
Pandora	Script	
(development	only) 	$									150.00	 Adult,	DW,	Youth

Billboards 	$			10,930.00	 12	Months	(4	locations) Adult,	DW,	Youth
College	tours	for	existing	
Youth	clients 	$			15,000.00	

To	supplement	youth	
incentive	grant		(2	groups) Youth

Industry/training	facility	
tours	for	Adults/DWs 	$					6,000.00	 1	per	month Adult,	DW
Transitional	Job	Services 	$			20,000.00	 Adult,	DW
Outreach	to	support	
targeted	recruitment	
events	(Danville/Pitt) 	$					6,000.00	 Adult,	DW
Outreach	to	support	
targeted	recruitment	
events	(MHC) 	$					6,000.00	 Adult,	DW
Job	Profiling	(Certified	
Work	Ready	Community	
Iniative) 	$			30,000.00	 15	jobs Adult,	DW,	Youth
Part	time	staff	for	calling	
job	fair	lists	for	follow	up	
and	software	to	track 	$			30,000.00	 3	PT	sfaff	for	5	months Adult,	DW,	Youth
Dan	River	Regional	
Collaborative	
Manufacturing	Meeting	
(sponsor) 	$					5,000.00	 Adult,	DW
Community	Block	Grant	-	
PHCC	Entreprenerial	
Training	-	15	seats 	$			15,000.00	 Adult,	DW,	Youth
Incumbent	Worker	
Outreach	(printed	
collateral	and	media	
placement) 	$			15,000.00	 DW
Soft	Skills	training	
credential	(Contract	
through	RFP) 	$			20,000.00	 Adult,	DW,	Youth
Customer	Service	
Credential	(Contract	
through	RFP) 	$			30,000.00	 Adult,	DW,	Youth
Summer	Youth	
Employment	Initiative	
(75	youth)* 	$	300,000.00	 Youth
Total 	$	524,585.00	

*May	require	some	PY	2016	youth funding - Youth Notice of Obligation (NOO) 
anticipated March 2016.

Recommended Uses for Carryover Funding:

Executive Committee Meeting, February 5, 2016
Page 16 of 30



3. Proposed	Changes	to	Existing	Financial	Policy

Finance	Committee’s	recommendation	is	to	amend	existing	policy	as	highlighted	below,	and	
Mallard	and	Mallard,	CPAs	has	been	added	as	a	third	party	recipient	of	statement	and	will	
receive	notice	of	all	reimbursements	issued	to	each	community	college.	Program Planning and 
Development has also approved this policy.

• Separation of Duties
1. Only the fiscal agent has the authority to prepare checks with the exception of checks
provided through funding generated through the WPWIB’s participation in the 
Neighborhood Assistance Program. 
2. Deposit documentation and reconciliations are prepared by a person other than the one
recording the receipts. Any checks received by the board are opened and dated by the 
person who opens the mail in the office. Upon recording the checks by the Executive 
Director or person assigned by the Executive Director, the checks are sent to the fiscal 
agent for deposit into appropriate accounts. 

Nap Program Summary 

The West Piedmont Workforce Investment Board was the recipient of tax credits from the 
Neighborhood Assistance Program under the Virginia Department of Education.  The WPWIB 
was able to leverage these tax credits to receive approximately $20,000 in donations.  The 
WPWIB has agreed to award DCC and PHCC $10,000 each for scholarships. These donations 
must be utilized to fund scholastic activities for low-income students.  A low-income student is a 
student who is at or below 300% of the federal poverty guidelines 
(http://familiesusa.org/product/federal-poverty-guidelines).  Students with a disability may also 
qualify for these services.  DCC/PHCC will provide scholarships to students that meet the 
requirements of this program.  DCC/PHCC will in turn request reimbursement for the 
scholarships, which will be provided by the WPWIB.  The WPWIB would prefer that 
scholarships are provided to students that are interested in in-demand occupations in which a 
completion of the program will likely result in employment.  Examples would include different 
manufacturing programs, welding, logistics, medical etc. (we would like to stay away from CNA 
programs).  Scholarships can be provided for both credit and non-credit programs. 

Executive Committee Meeting, February 5, 2016
Page 17 of 30



Items	4-7:		Unanimous	recommendations	from	Program	Planning	and	Development	(January	27,	
2016,	meeting)	

4. Transitional	Job	Policy	(new	policy)	–	The	WPWIB	staff	recommends	adopting	this
new	Transitional	Jobs	Policy,	a	new	type	of	work-based	training	that	is	allowed	under
WIOA.	In	short,	Transitional	jobs	are	time-limited	work	experiences	that	are
subsidized	and	are	in	the	public,	private,	or	nonprofit	sectors	for	individuals	with
barriers	to	employment	who	are	chronically	unemployed	or	have	an	inconsistent
work	history,	and	are	combined	with	comprehensive	career	and	supportive	services.
Under	section	134(d)	(5)	of	WIOA	and	TEGL	3-15,	(Page	13),	local	boards	may	use	up
to	10	percent	of	their	adult	and	dislocated	worker	funds	to	provide	transitional	jobs
to	individuals.

https://wdr.doleta.gov/directives/attach/TEGL/TEGL_03-15_Acc.pdf	

Policy	is	immediately	following	this	section	of	the	narrative.	

Executive Committee Meeting, February 5, 2016 
Page 18 of 30



WEST PIEDMONT WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD 

Transitional Jobs Policy (Draft) 

Purpose: The purpose of this policy and procedure is to establish guidelines for use of 
Transitional Jobs as a part if the WPWIB’s service delivery strategy to further assist 
those individuals with significant barriers and inconsistent work histories. 

References: 
134(d) (5) of WIOA 

Definition: 

Transitional Job as defined by WIOA 134(d)(5), means: 

A. time-limited work experiences that are subsidized and are in the public, 
private, or nonprofit sectors for individuals with barriers to employment who are chronically 
unemployed or have an inconsistent work history; 

B. are combined with comprehensive career and supportive services; and 
C. are designed to assist the individuals to establish a work history, demonstrate success in the workplace, 

and develop the skills that lead to entry into and retention in unsubsidized employment. 

Policy: 

Transitional jobs are a new type of work-based training that is allowed under WIOA. 
Transitional jobs are time-limited work experiences that are subsidized and are in the public, 
private, or nonprofit sectors for individuals with barriers to employment who are chronically 
unemployed or have an inconsistent work history, and are combined with comprehensive 
career and supportive services. The goal of transitional jobs is to establish a work history for 
the individual that demonstrates success in the workplace, and develops the skills that lead to 
entry into and retention in unsubsidized employment. Unlike OJT, there is no assumption 
that the individual will be retained in their transitional job after the experience is over, though 
that would be a successful experience and outcome. Under section 134(d) (5) of WIOA, local 
boards may use up to 10 percent of their adult and dislocated worker funds to provide 
transitional jobs to individuals. 

If local areas choose to use transitional jobs as part of their service delivery strategy, they 
should adopt policies and identify employers (public, private or nonprofit) that can provide 
quality experiences for individuals to eventually obtain unsubsidized employment. 
Additionally, these policies should include plans on the amount reimbursements would be for 
the jobs, what supportive services should be included, and any limits on the duration of the 
transitional job. 

Effective Date: TBD 

Title: Transitional Jobs Policy

Executive Committee Meeting, February 5, 2016 
Page 19 of 30



5. Youth	Services	Policy	–	(Youth	Program	Elements	Requirements)	–	Program
Planning	and	Development	Committee	recommends	adding	a	new	requirement
within	the	Youth	Services	Policy.	This	requirement	will	require	all	contracted
providers	to	provide	to	address	all	identified	barriers	in	each	participants	Individual
Service	Strategy	(ISS)	and	to	prioritize	and	address	each	of	those	barriers	through
services.	Note:		The	current	policy	requires	only	1	of	the	14	elements	to	be
addressed.

6. NEG OJT Reimbursements – (Up to 90%)

Program Planning and Development Committee recommends utilizing the option to increase
reimbursement to employers to up to 90% reimbursement for OJT placements based on the
following criteria: (1) employer size; and, (2) the gap between the participant’s initial skill level
and the skill level needed to perform the job (6 month maximum reimbursement period is still
applicable for both criteria). The application will identify the OJT provisions to be waived and
why it is needed.

(1) Based on company size, the non-Federal share shall not be less than—
i. 10 percent of the cost, for employers with not more than 50 employees
ii. 25 percent of the cost, for employers with more than 50 employees but not more

than 100 employees; and
iii. 50 percent of the cost, for employers with more than 100 employees

(2) Based on the gap between the participant's initial skill level and the skill level needed to 
perform the job, the non-Federal share shall not be less than

i. 10 percent of the cost, for participants whose required training is more than 12
months

ii. 25 percent of the cost, for participants whose required training is more than 6
months and up to 12 months ; and

iii. 50 percent of the cost, for participants whose required training is up to 6 months

Reference: TEN 38-09 Section 4 (Below):

https://wdr.doleta.gov/directives/attach/TEN/ten2009/ten38-09acc.pdf

4. On-the-Job Training (OJT) NEGs. ETA invites States and Federally Recognized Tribes (here
after referred to as “state”) to apply for a one-time ARRA-funded OJT NEG. ETA encourages 
states to begin planning a strategic approach and a NEG application that would greatly expand 
OJT activities for hard-to-serve populations with the greatest barriers to reemployment. 
Participating employers may be reimbursed for the extraordinary costs of the  training at a 
rate up to 90 percent of an OJT participant’s wage rate. Reimbursement above the normal 50 
percent rate will be based on: (1) employer size; and, (2) the gap between the participant’s initial 
skill level and the skill level needed to perform the job.  The application will identify the OJT 
provisions to be waived and why it is needed. ETA will consider such requests as part of the 
overall application review and decision process.

Executive Committee Meeting, February 5, 2016 
Page 20 of 30



8. Bylaws	-	Staff identified a concern within our local bylaws that is not driven by state
or federal guidance. Our local board, as is, has been certified by the Governor of
Virginia with full knowledge of our bylaws, the roles and professional relationships
of each of our board members and contractors. The LEO Consortium has also
approved the current bylaws.  The board’s practice has been not to enforce this
particular section, and it could be that it has simply not been identified as a issue
nor has it been identified during state monitoring.

Article III, Section 12 of Bylaws:

Conflict of Interests
Contractor
No grantee, contractor, sub grantee, or subcontractor shall engage in any 
conflict of interest, actual or apparent, in the selection, award or administration of a 
contract or grant under the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act. 
Any member, other than the mandated partners, under contract with the 
WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD, Fiscal Agent, government locality, etc., is viewed 
as being a conflict of interest and not eligible to serve on the WORKFORCE 
INVESTMENT BOARD.

7. RFP Process - Program Planning and Development discussed the upcoming RFP
process and recommends staff

Executive Committee Meeting, February 5, 2016 
Page 21 of 30



9

Updates:	

Local	Monitoring	–	Danville	Office	

Purpose	of	the	Review	

On	December	15	and	December	16,	2015,	The	Workforce	Investment	Board	(WIB)	conducted	the	required	annual	
compliance	review	of	ResCare	Danville	In	and	Out	of	School	Youth,	Adult,	and	Dislocated	Worker	for	Program	Year	2015.	
The	purpose	of	the	review	was	to	determine	whether	procedures	are	in	place	to	ensure	compliance	with	the	Workforce	
Investment	Act,	and	to	identify	areas	in	which	technical	assistance	is	needed	to	ensure	continuous	improvement.		A 
summary of findings follows.	 Items	highlighted	in	green	represent	areas	of	improvement.	 There were no administrative 
findings.  The next quarterly monitoring will take prior to March 301, 2016.

Workforce	Location/Provider	 Program	 Files	Reviewed	 Files	Complete	
PY	2014	

Success	Rate	
Danville	 4.2.1	Eligibility	 34	 11	 32%	

ResCare	(Adult/DW)	 4.2.2	Missing/Incomplete	Documention	 34	 15	 44%	
4.2.3	VaWC	Discrepencies	 34	 15	 44%	
4.2.4	Case	Management	(Documentation	of	Case	Notes)	 34	 19	 56%	
4.2.5	Individual	Employment	Plan	(IEP)	 34	 20	 59%	

Average	 47%	

Danville	 4.2.1	Eligibility	 27	 23	 85%	
ResCare	(Youth)	 4.2.2	Missing/Incomplete	Documention	 27	 8	 30%	

4.2.3	VaWC	Discrepencies	 27	 14	 52%	
4.2.4	Lack	of	Provision	Youth	Program	Elements	 27	 16	 59%	
4.2.5	Case	Management	(Documentation	of	Case	Notes)	 27	 17	 63%	
4.2.6	Individual	Service	Strategy	(ISS)	 27	 4	 15%	

Average	 51%	

Files	Reviewed	 Files	Complete	
PY	2015	

Success	Rate	
Danville	 4.2.1	Eligibility	 20	 20	 100%	

60%	
55%	

ResCare	(Adult/DW)	 4.2.2	Missing/Incomplete	Documention	 20	 12	
4.2.3	VaWC	Discrepencies	 20	 11	
4.2.4	Case	Management	(Documentation	of	Case	Notes)	 20	 8	 40%	
4.2.5	Individual	Employment	Plan	(IEP)	 20	 11	 55%	

Average	 62%	

Danville	 4.2.1	Eligibility	 10	 8	 80%	
ResCare	(Youth)	 4.2.2	Missing/Incomplete	Documention	 10	 2	 20%	

4.2.3	VaWC	Discrepencies	 10	 5	 50%	
4.2.4	Lack	of	Provision	Youth	Program	Elements	 10	 8	 80%	
4.2.5	Case	Management	(Documentation	of	Case	Notes)	 10	 2	 20%	
4.2.6	Individual	Service	Strategy	(ISS)	 10	 4	 40%	

Average	 48%	
Improved	Areas	

As	part	of	the	review,	the	team	covered	three	major	areas:	administrative,	fiscal,	and	programmatic.	

Executive Committee Meeting, February 5, 2016 
Page 22 of 30



REAL	TIME	PERFORMANCE	DATA
Reflects	Case	Closures	7/1/2015		-	

1/26/2016
Regional	
Totals Target Regional

Performance 		Martinsville 	Danville 	Pitt. Patrick

ADULT
Entered	Employment	Rate Num. 20 9 8 2 1

Den. 27 14 8 3 2
75% 74% 64% 100% 67% 50%

Employment	&	Credential	Rate Num. 5 0 3 2 0
Den. 11 1 7 3 0

63% 45% 0% 43% 67% 0%
Dislocated	Worker

Entered	Employment	Rate Num. 11 2 6 2 1
Den. 16 3 9 3 1

82% 69% 67% 67% 67% 100%
Employment	&	Credential	Rate Num. 6 2 3 0 1

Den. 9 2 4 2 1
67% 67% 100% 75% 0% 100%

Youth	In	School
Placement	in	Employment	or	Education Num. 22 6 11 0 5

Den. 32 8 16 2 6
63% 69% 75% 69% 0% 83%

Attainment	of	Degree	or	Certificate Num. 21 6 10 0 5
Den. 24 7 10 1 6

65% 88% 86% 100% 0% 83%
Youth	Out	of	School

Placement	in	Employment	or	Education Num. 22 3 13 2 4
Den. 37 7 21 4 5

63% 59% 43% 62% 50% 80%
Attainment	of	Degree	or	Certificate Num. 1 0 1 0 0

Den. 8 1 6 1 0
65% 13% 0% 17% 0% 0%

Executive Committee Meeting, February 5, 2016 
Page 23 of 30



Executive Committee Meeting, February 5, 2016 
Page 24 of 30



Executive Committee Meeting, February 5, 2016 
Page 25 of 30



Executive Committee Meeting, February 5, 2016 
Page 26 of 30



Executive Committee Meeting, February 5, 2016 
Page 27 of 30



Executive Committee Meeting, February 5, 2016 
Page 28 of 30



Executive Committee Meeting, February 5, 2016
Page 29 of 30



Executive Committee Meeting, February 5, 2016 
Page 30 of 30




